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; From: Frank Ashe
To: OWFN_DO owfd4_po SXD
Date: Wed, Jan 27, 1999 428 PM
Subject: Milistone Unit 2 Electrical Modifications TAC No MA4381
To: S. Dembek

Regarding the Millstone Unit 2 plant electrical modifications (additions), please arrange for a conference
call with the licensee to discuss the following items.

1. Flowpaths for the primary and backup methods for simultaneous hot and cold leg injection ( Refer to
Figures 1 and 2 provided in the submittal. ).

2. Calculations performed that demonstrate increased loading of alternate power sources has no impact
on the ability of these sources to suppy the required loads.

3. Design criteria used for the electrical modifications and verification that the design criteria used is
consistent with and conforms to that provided in the UFSAR.
Please arrange the conference call as sonn as you can. Thanks !

F. Ashe 1/27/99

CccC: ASG,OPC

9902030027 990128
:DR ADOCK 0300(’)&36



